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i U ’/' LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

74— 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607138R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS/EGI1B015456/Aqd3
AR
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 24-08-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBE 41850 Veh. Inspected SKQ 18722
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. GBE4195U/SL/pl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 24/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. l General Information
Accident Date  22/08/2018 Inspection Date 24/08/2018

Survey held at MG SOLUTION PTE LTD

23 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4

(SOUTH WING) #02-03B
VICOM INSPECTION CENTRE,
SINGAPORE 415933

S5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 9:22 AM

To: ‘adrmin-d@lkkauto.com’

Cc 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM'

Subject: Ol : GBE4195U / TP : SKQ1872Z/LKK / DOA . 22/08/2018

Attachments: SKQ1872Z - SAS.pdf; SKQ1872Z - PRS FORM.pdf; SKQ1872Z ( Pre Inspection) (562
KB)

Dear Cathering,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from MG SOLUTION PTE LTD,

ADDRESS + 23 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 (SOUTH WING)
#02-03B VICOM INSPECTION CENTRE
SINGAPORE 415933

PERSON TO CONTACT :  MS HENG @ 6243 1373

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please note that our insured/insured driver has yet to e-file their 5A5S
for this accident. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle. Obtain estimate from workshop
and inform the repairer in_writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to
claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached is TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was provided.
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards
Yee Peil
Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd.

& Ternasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five

ERGOD 15 one of the major Insurance Qroups in Germany and Europe. Worldwids ERGO is représented in more than 30 countrias and concentrates
on Europe and Asia ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carmers

1



ERGO

Sentwia F
Date: 24.08-.2013 Wia Fax '
Our Reference:  OBE 4195U/sL/pl ..
Your Reference: SKD. 18722
Email

mg3solution@gmail.com

To: MG SOLUTION PTE LTD

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement

Vehicle For Inspection: SKQ 1872Z
Insured's Vehicle: GBE 4195U
Date Of Accident: 22.08.2018
We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS an: 23.08.2018
In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from
the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *. * LK K
AlS Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd LBS LB.5 Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FarmTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
145 Infiniti Appraisal Service PS5 Priority Services
JPK IP Knights Pte Ltd VaC Vieom Ltd

vV lvour request for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.

Your request for inspection does not have your client's GIA repert, kindly forward a copy.

e acknowledge your interest for direct settiement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate.

V' |our Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate.

V |otherss  OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM

Prepared by: Q“Q/\/ Peili 6329 9194 claims@ergo.com.s,
Signature: : FAX : 6829 9247

Assessor use only: Waorkshop use only:
Assesso nded wo n:
Assipnment Date: Date:
Assignment Time: Time
Inspector:
Remarks: El Vehicle not available at the appeinted date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Warkshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection is an o without admission ta liability bosis.




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAUtO)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 1:19 PM

To: ‘Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd)"; assignments; ‘Steve Lim’
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: GBE4195U / TP : SKQ1872Z/LKK / DOA: 22/08/2018
Attachments: CSEGI18015456Aqd3.pdf

Dear Steve,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SKQ 18727

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@ kkautg.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 4:47 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)
<Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg=; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GBE4195U / TP SKQ1872Z/LKK / DOA : 22/08/2018

Dear Sir/Madam,

please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SKQ 18727 on 24/8/2018
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Lbi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 9:32 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GBE4195U fTP: SKQ1872Z/LKK / DOA . 22/08/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.
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S] LRI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBILINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL ; (631 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: GBE 4195U/5L/pl Date: 07" November 2018

Our Ref: CS/EGI18015456/Aqd3 Without Prejudice

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd

Attn: Pej Li
Dear Sirs/Mdm
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.__SKQ 1872Z .

We thank you for the instruction on 24/08/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 24/08/2018 at the premises of M/s MG SOLUTION and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S$ 21.762.88

Revised Estimate Amount : 8% 9.600.00 (Lump Sum)
“Check” Items Amount : S% -

Market Value : 8% -

Salvage Value : S§ -

Nett Value : 53 -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
rear portion.

rear

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.

Davs of repair: 8 days.
We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B Eng, AMSOE, AMIRTE, AMSAE-A, M. MATAI
Licensed Appraiser



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 4:47 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.}; assignments
Cc SUR

Subject: RE: GRE4195U / TP : SKQ1872Z/LKK / DOA 22/08/2018

Dear Sir/Madam,

please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle $KQ 1872Z on 24/8/2018
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phaone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkautg.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 9:32 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GBE4195U /TP : SKQ1872Z/LKK / DOA . 22/08/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1072 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 9:22 AM

To: 'admin-d@Ikkauto.com' <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM' <ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM>

Subject: Ol : GBE4195U /TP SKQ1872Z/LKK / DOA: 22/08/2018

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.



> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Crwner |D Type: Simgapore MRIC
Owner 1I: Q168H

Wehicle Mo SKOQ1872Z

Wehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended De-registration Date: 24 Aug 2018

Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN
Wehicle Modal: SCIROCCO 14TSIA
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2010

Engine Mo.: CAV205612

Chassis Mo.: WVWZZZ13ZBV001636
M aximum Power Output: 118.0 kW {158 bhp)
Open Market Value: $22,758.00

Original Registration Date: 13 Dec 2010

First Registration Date: 13 Dec 2010
Transfer Count: 4

Actual ARF Paid: $£22 748.00

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 12 Dec 2020

PARF Rebate Amount: $13,660.00

COE Expiry Date: 12 Dec 2020

COE Category: A - Car [1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: §47.604.00

COE Rebate Amaount: £10,943.00

Total Rebate Amount: $24,603.00

The information contzined herein is correct as at 24 Aug 2018

OK
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Used cors you con tnsst, Suaranteed.

A TLITT HIATOAT

Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI  $33,000 49,060 fyr 02-Dec-2010 | 1,3%0cc - Sparts Available
ovect oman]

[7] velkswagen Sciroceo 1.4A TSI $37,500 $12,340 fyr 30-Aug-2010 1,390 o . Sports Avallable

Extromely Well Maintainad, Come View Ta Apgraciate This Gorgeous White Knight! Price Megatiabile.

Poskooi 1102018 Taset FID Volkpwagen SG0Cn, Wolcmanen S Vediawaoen, Sirocn, Lsed Wofeswager

Ei Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A T51 426,800 $8,170 fyr 16-5ep-2010 1,390 ec 9,000 km Sports Available

Low Mileage And § Owner Dy, Very \Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Wehicke In 1001% Stock Condition. Kioe Exterior And Nice, ATl Original Lika
News. See To Believe. Make An Agpointment Far Viewirg.

Compare your car insurance quotations!

Sawis‘%oﬂrmrﬂrmrame.mparemnqmtelmmIDIMImeMmmmﬂmmﬂw!ﬁawmw
nowl

Find out mona!

D Volkswagen Scirocco GT 2.04 548,800 §16,370 fyr 21-0ct-2010 1,984 c = Sports Available
TS1

1.88% Loan Interest Onwards. Fully Maintained By Motoren-MTR. Well Kept. Owner Consignment Vehicle, Trade-in Available. Do Maka An
Agpalntment With Lis Far Viewing. Vehicle hot In Shawroom,

Prstend! 15-Rig-2006  Tage: 2000 Volkswapen SOredon Welkoupgen Soroncn, Volgwagen, Sdrelon, Used VokGaTE:

[7] Volkswagen Sciroccs 1.4A TS1  $33,800 410,080 jyr 22-0ct-2010 L ¥0e 65,700 km Sparts Ayailable

sporty fed, Price Negatisble! Accident Free! Low Micage Done, Stock Candition, Single Owner, Balloon Scheme Available, High Loan/lngurance
Byailable. Trade In Welcome, Call Now For & Viewing Appaintm.., (CrmmmEAT)

Frem Roy Motorng

[[] volkswagen Scirocco LAATST - $33,800 5,450 fyr 15-Nov-2000 1,3%0 ¢ 120,000 km Sparts Available

Latest Addition! Bidded 3-DIg]tNurnw,MHMMMMDUM%WEHWHWMWMMWW 10% In-House Loan
Avanabie, Trade In Welcome, Car Available In Showroom For,..

Pasted; PA-Aug-218  Tagh: TND Vokiwapen SORKD, VORSmIGET i, vl wwacen, Soirorin. Usod Yok
['] Volkswagen Scirocco 1.44 TSI %33,800 $3,390 fyr 22-Mow-2010 1,390 cc 112,326 km Sports Avallable
Sunroof
At 1.99%! 1 Lady Owner Only Auto Wheals Motarworks With Maintenance Trwoices LinbeBtvanle Miaage Of 112326km Only The Cheagest & Lowest o,
Diepreclation Wi 100% Guaranteed Fremium SCIROCCO Suiroef In T... [ Frisa
E| Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI 434,000 £9,500 fyr 23-Mow-2010 1,390 ¢ 120,800 km Sports. Availabhe
Down Payment $3,560 Onty! From $570/Manth, Impeccable Condition! Dirive With Peace OF Mird, Maintained By YAG With No Expense Spared, Al
mmmsspmmmmﬂmmmmn... [ Fsininin o ]
Auxfan Auto Pte Ltd
e Pieted PR DS Tog i1 Bosamgin Seitocc, Volamegen SO, Viskewae i, Safooo, Lk Wolimwnger
D Volkswagen Scirocco 1,44 TSI $34,500 53,740 fyr 30-Mowv=-2010 1,390 ¢z 58,000 km Soorts Available

1 Owner, Stock Condtian Since Day 1 With Low Mileage Clocked, Serviced Regularky No Oil Leskages Etc. Many Wear And Tear Parts Replaced. Tyra
PS4 Been Changed In 2018, View And Judge The Cendition Fo...

[7] Volkswagen Scirocco 1L4A TSI | $42,000 $13,060 fyr 30-Mew-2010 1390 138,000 lam Sports Availakile

Tl'ueFnlksnnmﬁﬂmm:u‘I'hH:alWHchEmfmwmmﬂmhmmmm.wmAumm 1.4L Twincharged
Engines, Well Knawn Stylish Coupe For The Great Handiin... [ rrnn i 2

Poded: S9-Juk 2046 Toaga: 20 violowgien SCindco el i, Viodkaywisdes, Soinoocn, Used Nofoavager

[-] Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI £36,500 $10,610 fyr 01-Dec-2010 1,390 cc - Cports Avallabla

New Satin Black Paintwork, Ergine Rebullt With Forged Piston, Wear And Tear All Replaced. Nice Roof Liring. wel Taken Care, No Abuse Nor Track,
ity Work And Home, Sporty et Selling Cheap As Ownar ...



Cell Mainkaingd Tnterior, Abways Parked Under Shelter, Racently Serviced (Aug 2018}, Fully Stocked (i Modification), Prefermad Weakend Viewings.
Sadly, Car Naeds To Go Due To Newbom.

s 1ShugME  Tags BOLD Yokieagon e ino0on, Witk vigd fy, Wieed .
[] Volkswagen Scirocco L4ATST  $36,900 $10,560 Jyr 10-Dec-2010 1,3%0 o - Sports Available
Selling On Behalf Of Private Cwner Dua Ta Upgrading, Well Taken Care And Always Servicad And Maintained Regularly Without Fail, Trade In And Up SRR
Ta 50% Loan Arrangeatie, Flease Call To Arrange Before V... [ Prsinont 1]
[ Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI~ $38,800 | §11,200 iyt 3p-pec-z0l0 | 4,380c £9,000 kem Sparts Available

Baautiful Condition, Wea Taken Care Unik With No Expenses Spared! Al Waar And Tear Dane Up, Very Low Milzege Darve Hew Crwrer To Drive At
Easel Accident Free Unit, Perfect Please Call Qus Sales Conault...

Vofamaaen S, Walcheesd Tl Fobsaacen, Sorooio, Lend vilkseage

For cid advertisements, view Expirad ads

Home | Mew Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directary Products | Insurance | Article | Forum | Resources
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Pleass report correcily the detalls of the accidenl 1o speed up the claims process.
5. This Form must be completed by the Bulicyholder andiar the Authorised Driver,

1 |nformation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possibie. Any Wil misrenresentatian or wilholding of material facts may aliow insurance companies 1o
rapudiate policy abdity.

4 The isue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy kahility on the par of the insurance companies.
may be referred to the Police for investigation.

5. Any false reportin
6. This report will be forwarded by the insu
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee,

rers of the GiA Records Management Centre astablished by tve General Insurance Assaciatian of Singapore (GIA) for
he made available upon application by interasled parties

7. By the Indgemant of this repart to the insurers. yau hersby consant to the ardhiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the raport being made available

aforesand.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

23/08/2018 16:08

22/08/2018 12:10

CTE TOWARDS AYE BEFORE BRADDELL RD EXIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
MRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phane Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaet Policy

Paolicy Number

Cover Note NMumber

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date OF Birth

Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

SKQ1872Z

TSE CHEN LOONG
58930168H
CLARENCE.TCL@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-90023336
OFFICE-88888888

VOLKSWAGEN
SCIROCCO-1.4 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUG INGOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

WO

5084689640-01

TSE CHEN LOONG
$8930168H

08031989

INDOOR

01/09/2011

& YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOGAL) +65-80023336

OFFICE-BB888888
CLARENCE.TCL@GMAIL.COM

Page 10f13



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

\ehicle Registration Number of Drivers Cwn
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involvad in this accident?

Number of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hosp tal by
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s})
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver})
Details of Police Action

\Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station
\Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If ¥es, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 22 JALAN MEMBINA
@28-66

166022
NO
CVVNER

CHAIN COLLISION
RAINING

WET

NO

NO

YES

NO

MO

NO

ON 22/08/2018 AT ABOUT 1212HRS AT ALONG CTE TOWARDS AYE BEFORE BRADDELL ROAD EXIT. | WAS TRAVELLING
ON THE LANE 2 AND WHEN MY FRONT VEHICLE (C) SLOW DOWN AND STOP DUE TO HEAVY TRAFFIC HENCE |
FOLLOW SUIT AND CAME TO A COMPLETE STOP. SUDDENLY | HEARD A LOUD BANG EROM BEHIND AND THE GREAT
IMPACT FORCED MY VEHICLE (A) FORWARD TO HIT ONTO THE REAR PORTION OF VEHICLE (C). WHEN | ALIGHTED, |
REALISED THAT IT WAS VEHICLE (B) WHO HIT ONTO MY REAR PORTION OF MY VEHICLE {A) CAUSING DAMAGES TO
MY VEHICLE, IT WAS A CHAIN COLLISION OF TOTAL 3 VEHICLES INVOLVED. (A) SKO1872Z (B) GBE4195U (C) SHCET31K

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

YES
YES
PLS GET FROM WS

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Wehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Madel/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Posteode

Insurance Company Name

GBE4195U

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
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Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Vehicle Registration Number SHCATIK
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properlies

Vehicle Category Taxl
Mame of Driver

MNRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

mMature Of Damage

Nao. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Note: Please note that your insurer may have 14 dz-_.rs time frema for you to submit an Own Demage Claim

—_—

under your own comprehensive policy. Please check your policy far maera information,

DECLARATION
Ifve dactzra t5e foregoing particulars gre trus in pvery TSR

‘.Ir..ﬂ QWv‘«’?w
Falleyheldar's Signeture Driver's Signature T Repooting Cenve Perjonnal's Signaiure =
Date & Tima® [1f criver is nog the pototheldsr) Namal
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Page 5af 13



MG SOLUTION PTE LTD
73 Kaki Bukit Avenuc 4 (South Wing) #02-03 Singapore 415933
Tel: (+65) 6243 1373 | Fax: (163) 6243 1376

Reg. No: 201427944N

Email: mg3solution@gmail.com

TO . ERGO DATE  : 22/08/2018

ATTENTION . MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT JOB TYPE : (1| ¥CLAIM

ESTIMATE REPORT

VEHICLE DETAILS

VEHICLE NO . SKQ1872Z

MODEL . VOLKSWAGEN SCIROCCO R 1.4A

G
CHASSIS NO
ACCIDENT DETAILS ~ DATE : 22-Aug-18 A
TIME : 12:10HRS

THIRD PARTY REQUESTOR / CONTACT : JACKLI

CLAIM DETAIL : PARTS

SIN DESCRIPTION ary ”':,'FLEET TD:,:'t‘ﬂ'E'ST
L 1 |s 13s000ls 135000 %
2|BONNET LOGO l N 1 1% 64.00 | § £4.00 —
3|FRONT BUMPER QL—‘E\!_-A——A 1 |s 1203008 122300 —
4|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER _ AM~ 2 |8 6530 |8 130,60 e
5|FRONT BUMPER TOP GRILLE £ 1 'S 200.00 | $ 290.00 |~
6|FRONT BUMPER TOP GRILLE BASE Lol 4] 1 |s 28000]s  28000|~"
|FRONT BUMPER BOTTOMGRILLE  M-~Zmtlcl1 |§  24400]S 24400 —
8|[FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT %€~ 1 |s  s2000|s 52000 | %
o|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE e 1 |8 140.00 | § 140.00 | €
1oleroNT BUMPER FOG LAMP A A > |'s 10000|s 38000 *
11|FRONT BUMPER FOGLAMP GRILLE Ricald | 5 [§ 130005  2evo0]i3e
+o| FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE GARNISH @~¢ 1 |s  14000]5  140.00 “
13|FRONT RADIATOR TOP COVER _ A~ i 1 13 101.00 | $ 101.00 | ¥
14|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL Mt~ 1 |s se030ls  esoso |-
s 2 |s so060[S 1,18470 [ 5$0-40
16|HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET _ NH A~ 2 |s 90.00|s 18000 | |
irlrancare  TeMP 1 |'s 1900608 @é’ 1601
18| TAILGATE LOGO e 1 |s sooo|s 8000 |~
10| TAILGATE EMBLEM 'SCIROCCO' _ Alénr 1 1s 60.00 | $ 60.00 |~
20| TAILGATE TOP LOCK ”?C_vvﬂ'\__,cl 1 |8 12200 | § 122,00 o

\



B 21| TAILGATE INNER BOARD At 1 |s 34as0|s 34480 ¥
22| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP __ “% + s 2ssools 285007
23| TAILGATE WINDSCREEN MQULDING M~ 1 |s 2160|858 21160| ~
24|REAR BUMPER /}‘-'-ﬁ““'@ 1 |s 112z30ls 112230
25|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER A > |s  eosols 12080
26|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Tedk 1 |s  ae0ools  as000|
27|REAR BUMPER CENTRE BEAM #rr-;m 1 |s 230008 23000 e
28| REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP(SET) &-v-u 113 133.00 | § 133.00| -
20| TAILLAMP Cceleed > |s  a23ls e <
30| TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET _ Adt # 2 |5 78.00 | § 156.00 |k
31|END PANEL /-R?.hr-k"‘ 1 |s 93000($ ;ﬂﬁ /
32|enD PANEL Top GaRNISH G et 1 |s 25s0|s 22550~
33|REAR FLOOR PANEL l"vvf 1 |s 1255805 125580 X
24|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD 1€~ 1 |s 28730ls  eera0|t

a ~a2.%0 TOTAL PRICE $  15,003.20
[ o : LESS 10% 5 150032
SUB TOTAL PRICE § 1431288
N 2
SIN DESCRIPTION aty | UNIT SINETT ;f:a?rl%
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE Land—C 1 |s 50.00 | § s0.00|
2|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS(SET) 7+ i 1% 20.00 | $ 20.00
3| FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE EMBLEM "R*_M“ 1 |s 10000($  1oeed] ¥
4|SUPPORT PANEL TOP COVER cups{sen”;f.. 1 |8 20.00 | § 20.00
5|REAR NUMBER PLATE ?o-jd i |3 50.00 | $ 5000| -«
6| TAILGATE SEALANT o= 1 2 100.00 | % 100.00 | <
raiLeATE INNER BOARD CLIPS(SET) 2 | 1 |8 20.00 | $ 20.00 | *
8| TAILGATE EMBLEM "SWCS” i 1 |s  10000ls oo ®°
6| TAILGATE EMBLEM 'STICKER" _ AM- 1|8 80.00 | § o0 | 20
10|REAR BUUMPER CLIPS(SET) 74 1 |8 2000 | $ 20.00 | =~
11|REAR BUMPER DIFFUSER _ “Piste s 1200005 120006 | 799
12| REAR BUMPER DIFFUSER CLIPS (SET) AMA- 1 |s 20.00 | § 2000 | 7
13|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT _ Nua 1 |s  12000|s  12080TGe
14|REAR REVERSE SENSOR Yo 24 1 |s  22000]$ Egn,ecr‘ J80°
1% 50U totaL $  2,120.00
CLAIM DETAILS: LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING (FRONT)
SN JOB DESCRIPTION PRICE ADJUSTED | ,pprovED
COsT
A OB e songdb] 29

7



]

SPRAY PAINTING TO AFFECTED AREA| §

11W 200" l

TOTAL

$2,000.00 A

CLAIM DETAILS: LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING (REAR)

PANEL BEATING, REMOVAL AND ‘i 9]
1|REPLACING PARTS 5 1,609.’4 )
7
ol
2|70 SPRAY PAINT AFFECTED AREA | § 1.400,6( goo-
f
3| TUFF COAT 5 s000] 49 -
REMOVE.REINSTALL AND REPLACE g
REAR INNER TRIMS,GARNISHES AND !
4|BOARDS TO ASSIST REPAIR s soed] 60-
REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE REAR .
5|WINDSCREEN $ 12006 | (29 .
r
REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE
7|SENSOR AND DISTANCE SETTING $ au,po’ Lo
Fd
e
TOTAL $3,330.00 | &5
ESTIMATE REPORT
TOTAL PARTSCOST  : § 16,432.88
TOTAL LABOUR COST  : $ 5,330.00
TOTAL REPAIR COST  : § 21,762.88
APPROVED DETAILS
EXCESS Adnen ki
NO. OF WORKING mw
RE-SURVEY 2
PART BY PART OR LUMP SUM L] A ‘*}ﬂ /f%
DATE & TIME OF SURVEY
SURVEYED BY
CONTACT NUMBER 8 0 .
FAX NUMBER @
RS I VLIRSS
vf]_\.[. f:1_E|. -
¢ §.6K
_:V":"' L& I'__.-;.:-:"Q_. tants hence _r~|:|'|[.._. F‘_ = J

a
=]
. )
B =
T

Acknowledged by Repairar
Signatuse:

Date:

fice” basis

SUpp tary itemis) mus! be resurveyed and
msubjectioh inal approval from Insurance Comg

pany




